

Curriculum Vitae

Dorte Kousholt is Associate professor at Department of Educational Psychology, Danish School of Education. Dorte Kousholt have during many years been involved in various Practice Research projects about children's everyday life across different life contexts, family life and parenthood. Her recent project was about the mutual influence of parental collaboration and children's communities in school

Education

1997: Ph.D. Psychology, Roskilde University, Denmark
1998: MSc. in Psychology, Copenhagen University, Denmark
1995: B.A. in Psychology from Copenhagen University, Denmark

Professional Positions

2010-present: Associate Professor at the Department of Learning, The Danish School of Education, Aarhus University
2005-2010: Assistant Professor at the Department of Learning, The Danish School of Education, Aarhus University
2000-2004: Ph.D. scholarship at the Centre for Childhood and Family Research, Roskilde University, Denmark
1998–1999: Assistant Teacher at the Department of Psychology, Roskilde University, Denmark
1998–1999: Consultant for the Department for Children and Youth, Copenhagen City Council, Denmark.